

MSC Board

Microsoft Teams meeting 5/16/2024 called to order by Pres. Bill Rodrigues @7:07pm

Present: Bill Rodrigues; James Downey; Chris McKleroy; Ben Ari Iddo; James Maxim; Quinn Ferguson; Tim Strelevitz; Shiela Klapatch; Becara Dalton

Minutes from last meeting approved.

Treasury – approx.. \$29,000 in cash. Plus we have \$15,000 in CDs. (Russ?)

Tim S. Reservations going well – status quo for now. Helper George was good. Need to automate to coordinate payments with reservations.

Chris M- Membership – 95 active members, 29 gold, 60 gold single; 116 with family & children

June 1-30 – membership dues payable – try to use VENMO – sever notices will go out.

Ben – website needs major update – company has not done what they said – will follow up – might cost \$\$.

Becara – has not had surgery yet. Is planning to return next year. Left notes for work weekend.

James M – reviewed last year repairs and renovations. Has long wish list for this year including new cooler, floor for rec room, paint rooms 1&2; men’s bathroom; waterproof basement; barn light has exposed wires, etc.

James D – CSC – MSC has not been active. He is now attending meetings. Snow Ball in Nov. is dinner/dance. Can get ICONN passes at discount. Contact him.

Capital Repair (wish list) Bill feels we can spend \$10,000 (need to discuss with Russ)

Cooler, stoves, lockers

James reports that fall work weekend was best attended and probably best time to hold.

Trash not clear if garbage pickup has been cancelled. Anyone going up should bring home their trash.

Leftover food – should be thrown out! Becara?

Lost n found – donate at end of season. Put in newsletter each month as reminder.

Adjourned: 8:13

Shiela Klapatch, note taker